Deer Lakes Band Boosters Meeting Minutes Wednesday, October 26, 2011 Deer Lakes High School Call To Order: 7:30pm

In Attendance: Karen Bechtold, Mary Matthews, Teresa Scholze, Cheryl Macerelli, Doreen Grada, Kim Dreslinski, Mark Grzywacz, Val Grzywacz, Lori Bertha, Michelle Bailey, Sandy Bizon, Jim Zufall, Maria Zufall, Lauren Bombich, Vera Harencame. (This was who I could remember...I don't have the sign in sheet.)

**Mary introduced Lori Bertha to everyone. She has graciously volunteered to have the year end party at her house on November 5, 2011.

Head Field Crew: Mark Grzywacz reported that the raft was broken tonight, without injury to the guard girls. He will be able to fix it by PIMBA!

Treasurer Report: Kim Dreslinski reporting that the balance finally looks good! IF YOU STILL HAVE OUTSTANDING BAND FEES, THEY MUST BE PAID AS SOON AS POSSIBLE! Please speak with Kim to make payment arrangements.

Vice President Report: Teresa Scholze would like to THANK EVERYONE WHO HELPED AT BOA!!!

*Teresa to call about the \$5.00 profit Cleantown still owes us.

*Lottery tickets – only 100 not sold. May look into doing a lottery calendar (like St. Victor's Church). *Entertainment books – the profit goes to general fund per Mr. Snyder. We need instruments such as trumpet, baritone, etc. We have no final numbers yet, and are not sure if any profit will go to the kids' accounts. *BOA – Kim asked for HALF our money back for the buses due to poor bus service, poor drivers, and them not knowing the route to get to BOA. Our kids arrived later than they should have.

*Hoagie sales – great sales in September and October....let's keep making money for our kids! *Cookie Dough – forms will be handed out tonight to the students....profit goes to the kids' accounts. *Christmas Wreaths – Sale from November 12 to November 23, also selling poinsettias, FREE SHIPPING AND HANDLING, profit goes to kids' accounts. The delivery date is tentatively set for December 2, 2011. *Christmas craft show – May be in jeopardy, depending on number of crafters interested. *5Below Fundraiser – from black Friday to Christmas Eve, at both locations, we receive 10% profit (to general fund) from all sales with a Deer Lakes Marching Band flyer at time of sale. The kids are also allowed to play at the entrances anytime during this time period, to help boost sales. *Electric Upgrade – Jim Zufall reported that he spoke with Bob Myers, head of maintenance, and the changes we need, he can do. An

estimate was not discussed at the time, since the upgrades seem to be standard ones. *Winterguard – A parent meeting will be held prior to the start of the season. There will be a fee, yet to be determined and fundraising too. *Christmas Concert - December 15 is the middle school show and December 22 is the high school show. We will provide a social afterwards with cookies and drinks. *Spring Trip – The estimates have been given to the school board for approval at the November meeting. The trip is to Florida, high school students only. We try to go every 4 years, so the middle school students will have their turn when they are older. *Banquet – The date has been set for June 3 at the Wildwood Golf Club. More information will be given out at a later date.

Adjournment: 8:44pm